080000603

{Requestor's Namae)

(Address)

{Address)

Chy/State/DpiPhone 8

[Jrekue  [Jwar ] maw

(Business Entity Name}

ﬂ:)ocumént Number)

Certified Copies

il Instructions to Filing Office:

n/o,w\%m&mb%o-
A

Office Use Oniy

__Certificates of Status |

AR AR

7002616




Prather, Stacy

o LOB -1

Fron: Chassey Wallace <chassey@valtexiic.com>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 11:52 AM

To: CorpAddressChange -

Subject: RE: Valtex LLC 26-1954550
Attachments: KC Marriage Cert.PDF

Great..thank you! The marriage certificate is attached. Yest_ it took me 7 years to take his name ©

Kindest regards,
Chassey

FNE

ik

Chassey Wallace
VALTEX, LLC
PO Box 4540 . oL
Lago Vista, TX 78645 _. . — -
701-874-4212 ofc . . . .
701-974-4214 fax

£

From: CorpAddressChange [mailto:caorpaddresschange @dos.myflorida.com]

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 10:33 AM )

To: Chassey Wallace =

Subject: RE: Valtex LLC 26-1954550 : —= -

We will be happy to update our records, we just need a copy of legal document referencing the change of legal name
{marriage certificate). ' o

[ 3 RS

Thank You, . o . : L ;

Corporate Address Change

From: Chassey Wallace [mailto:chassey@valtexiic.coml __ -
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 11:19 AM B
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject; Valtex LLC 26-1954550

s

aAE

Good morning. -

Our annual report was filed without my name change. i took_fny hushand's Jast name and would like it to be on
record. |sign land agreements and they request the names be the same as listed on our corporate docs. if you would
let me know how to do this, I'd greatly appreciate it.

Kindest regards, -
Chassay
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STATEGFNEVADA 20080044020
MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE Requestor

No. 1&08031”?005156420 RECORDER CLARK COLNTY ’
State of Nevada Pebbie Conaay SoL
Coutty of Cluk 58 - Clark County Recorder Pgs: 1

Thisis o cu@ ihat the undessigned, 1

e mndyile of offici! perfarmng marriage)
ddoothe__J{, Ldlyuﬁho:ﬂﬂdhcﬂ' fﬁﬁ’" of the yewr cSJCYH |
o
| i

T el mhwm! wodock TH ALAN WATLACKE

: — _ "

w AVA Groad  Stite/Coimtry of _FLORIDA

Date ofbing_SU3019%9 , — ,

md CHASSEY J HICKS - N ' ’ o
T T Brde) '

of LABELLE — T o

Dae of birth___ 0%/23/1967 s

with their mutual consent, in the presence of W
Wiines:

Prmt N’:me T"&ﬂeofo ictel

Ci&m‘ﬁov e Lﬂ

Address of Official Performing Marrh

v, rwé‘qn’?

Criy, Stateznd Zip Codt

GUIRRE, CO

3280 RIVER BLOSSOM LN

Bride/Groom Addrass:

ALVA, FL 33920

Tris Certificate must be presonted 16 he Clark County Recorder within 10 dsys,
500 S. Grand Cenfral Pasovay, Las Vegas, Nevade 881551510



